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Enclosure 1 – Calendar request for meeting on 11/06/2020 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk> On Behalf Of Fiona Robertson 
Sent: 10 June 2020 08:55 
To: 'Fiona Robertson'; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills; [Redact 
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact 
s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact 
s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk; Gill Stewart; Jean Blair 
Subject: 2020 Awarding: Meeting with SQA and the Deputy First Minister 
When: 11 June 2020 12:30-13:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
 
Dear all  
  
Please see confirmed slot for the meeting with DFM and SQA colleagues. An agenda will be 
circulated shortly. Joining link below.  
  
Kind regards 
[Redact s38(1)(b)]  
________________________________________________________________________________  
Join Microsoft Teams Meeting [Redact s30(c)] 
Learn more about Teams | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 2 – Email from SQA to Deputy First Minister’s office 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk> On Behalf Of Fiona Robertson 
Sent: 10 June 2020 15:14 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; 
[Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; [Redact 
s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; 
[Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; Gill Stewart <Gill.Stewart@sqa.org.uk>; Jean Blair 
<Jean.Blair@sqa.org.uk>; Dawnne Mahmoud <Dawnne.Mahmoud@sqa.org.uk>; John 
McMorris <John.McMorris@sqa.org.uk>; Lee Downie <Lee.Downie@sqa.org.uk>; Michael 
Baxter <Michael.Baxter@sqa.org.uk>; David Middleton <David.Middleton@sqa.org.uk>; 
David Middleton [Redact s38(1)(b)]a@gmail.com> 
Cc: Fiona Robertson <fiona.robertson@sqa.org.uk> 
Subject: Agenda - SQA 2020 Awarding presentation - Thursday 11 June, 1230-1330 
 
Please find attached agenda for SQA’s 2020 Awarding presentation, taking place on 
Thursday 11 June from 1230-1330 via Microsoft Teams.  
 
Kind regards, 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
Scottish Qualifications Authority  

m: 07[Redact s38(1)(b)] w: http://www.sqa.org.uk 

Please note [Redact s38(1)(b)] 

 
 
  



 

Enclosure 2.1 – Agenda for meeting on 11/06/2020 
 
1. SCOTTISH QUALIFICATIONS AUTHORITY  
2.  
3. 2020 AWARDING PRESENTATION TO THE DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER  
 
4. AGENDA  

 
Time:   12.30pm – 1.30 pm 
 
Location:  MS Teams 
 
In attendance:  
John Swinney MSP - Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills  
Supporting officials tbc 
 
SQA 
 
David Middleton – Chair 
Fiona Robertson – Chief Executive and Scotland’s Chief Examining Officer 
Jean Blair – Director of Operations 
Gill Stewart – Director of Qualifications 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official]  
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official] 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official]   

[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official][Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official] 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA official]   
 
  

Time Item Topic  

12.30 1/1 Welcome and introductions Fiona Robertson 

12.35 1/2 Introduction to 2020 Awarding Jean Blair 

12.40 1/3 2020 Awarding 

 Higher National and Vocational 
Qualifications 

 Estimates 

 Awarding 

 Resulting & Certification 

 Post Certification Review 

 Communications 

 Business Systems 
 

 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official] 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official] 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official] 
[Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official][Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official][Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official][Redact s38(1)(b) – SQA 
official] 

13.05 1/4 Q&A All 

13.25 1/5 Wrap up and closing remarks Fiona Robertson 
Deputy First Minister  

 
 
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 3 – Email from Scottish Government officials to Deputy First Minister’s 
office 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot 
Sent: 10 June 2020 17:10 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot> 
Cc: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; [Redact 
s38(1)(b)]@educationscotland.gov.scot>; McAllister C (Colin) <Colin.McAllister@gov.scot> 
Subject: Briefing - DFM discussion with SQA staff regarding work to deliver the certification 
model 
 
Hi [Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
As discussed, to see the briefing for DFM’s call tomorrow with SQA staff regarding the work 
to deliver the alternative certification model. 
 
Thanks 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)]  
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
Senior Phase Unit - Learning Directorate  
Scottish Government 
(0131 24) x. [Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 

email: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@scotland.gsi.gov.uk  
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 3.1 – Briefing for meeting with SQA on 11/06/2020 
 
MEETING WITH EMPLOYEES OF SQA  
 
 
Date and Time of 
Engagement 

Thursday 12 June 2020, 12:30 - 13:30  

Where Via MS Teams – invite is attached to calendar request 

Who  Included in agenda at annex A 

Key Purpose / 
Message 

 Fact-finding on the progress being made to deliver this year’s 
awards approach 

 To engage with SQA employees during a period of high 
pressure and profile 

Media Handling 
 

Non-media event 

Official Support 
 

[Redact s38(1)(b)] 

Annexes Annex A – Agenda  
Annex B - Top Lines/Discussion Points 
Annex C – Latest SQA Coronavirus statement – 3 June 

  
 
 
  



 

ANNEX A 
SCOTTISH QUALIFICATIONS AUTHORITY  
 
2020 AWARDING PRESENTATION TO THE DEPUTY FIRST MINISTER  
 
AGENDA  

 
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

 
 
 
 
 

 
  



 

Annex B 
TOP LINES/DISCUSSION POINTS 

 
Alternative certification model 

 More than half a million grade estimates from teachers and lecturers were submitted 
by the deadline of 29 May.  

 Focus is now on obtaining all unit results (including free-standing units at SCQF 5 & 
6) by the preferred deadline of 12 June, postponed due to the estimating process. 

 The main focus of SQA’s efforts now moves onto Pre Diet Assurance between 6-28 
June, which will assess the need for any moderation of estimates. There has been 
discussion about the degree to which SQA will engage with schools/colleges where 
there may be significant divergence between estimates and SQA data. SQA have 
indicated they are unlikely to engage in such discussion because of resource cost and 
the difficulty in ensuring fairness for all schools and colleges. 

 Any significant divergence between estimates and final awards will likely receive 
political and media focus. SQA are committed to providing an explanation for any 
such difference on Results Day. 

 Implementing the alternative certification model is a considerable undertaking and is 
on track. Risks are being actively managed, especially for the data/software 
preparation for the awarding strand, reflecting the complexity and scale of the 
challenge. 

 As several local authorities have indicated that not all centres can digitise evidence, 
the working assumption is that evidence required for the post certification review will 
be digitised at SQA Lowden and the practical requirements are being investigated.  

 Following a proposal by DfE Ministers to introduce legislation to change an exemption 
in the Data Protection Act (DPA) to ensure that pupil grade estimates would never be 
released, Officials continue to consider the issue of release of grade estimates, and 
how it may be best handled post-results day by the wider education system. 

 Significant effort has been undertaken to ensure that paper certificates of awards can 
be issued to coincide with Results Day, although all candidates are being encouraged 
to sing up to MySQA to also receive results electronically.  

 Guidance has been issued setting out a Post-certification appeals process. This is 
likely to see a raised level of demand compared previous years and SQA are taking 
steps to support this, although there is some concern about the call on teacher 
resource to assemble evidence for appeals as schools are returning on 11 August. 

 SQA have committed to completing and publishing an EQIA to support the 
certification model, but have not given an indication of a likely date yet. 

 
Communications 

 There has been some criticism of the SQA from politicians and unions about its 
communications with teachers and stakeholders. 

 In developing its guidance the SQA engaged with teachers and a range of other 
stakeholders.  

 It has worked with Young Scot to share recorded questions and answers through the 
appropriate social media channels. Engagement continues with Carers Trust 
Scotland, Scottish Youth Parliament and the Children and Young People’s 
Commissioner Scotland to ensure the voice of young people is heard and responded 
to using learner-friendly language.  

 SQA also continues to engage with the National Parent Forum Scotland, Connect and 
the Scottish Government’s parental engagement network to make sure information 
reaches parents and carers. 

 
 



 

Annex B – Latest SQA statement to schools and colleges – Wednesday 3 June 2020 
 
National Qualifications 2020 Awarding - an update for schools and colleges 

In response to the cancellation of this year’s exams, we have been working on developing an 

alternative certification model, to ensure the hard work of Scotland’s learners is fully 

recognised through our qualifications system. Following the receipt of refined estimates for 

learners from schools and colleges across Scotland, I would like to further update you on our 

work this year, including details of our free appeals service. 

As you know, three guiding principles have underpinned our work: 

 fairness to all learners 

 safe and secure certification of our qualifications, while following the latest public 
health advice; and 

 maintaining the integrity and credibility of our qualifications system, ensuring that 
standards are maintained over time, in the interests of learners 

I am committed to ensuring we meet our obligations to the Equality Act 2010 and the 

Equality Act 2010 (Specific Duties) (Scotland) Regulations 2012, through an equality impact 

assessment of our approach to certification this year. We take this commitment very 

seriously. It is also, of course, our intention to publish the assessment. 

As I set out on 20 April, our approach is made up of four steps. Here is an update on each of 

these steps. 

Step 1 – Estimates 

Estimates are the core element of the certification process this year, in the absence of 

national performance data such as exams and coursework. These estimates have now been 

submitted to us by schools and colleges across Scotland. 

To support schools and colleges with the estimation process, we provided detailed 

information and an online SQA Academy course. Teachers, lecturers and partners from 

across education helped inform the approach and the guidance, which included advice on 

ensuring consideration of equalities issues and the impact of potential bias. 



 

I am very grateful to all teachers and lecturers, SQA co-ordinators, school and college staff, 

local authorities, professional associations and national organisations, who have worked 

together, in difficult circumstances, to successfully deliver refined estimates and rankings for 

all learners entered for National 5, Higher and Advanced Higher courses.  

Now that all the information has been received, we are progressing with the awarding 

process. 

Step 2 – Awarding 

The alternative certification model will allow us to award grades for all learners entered for 

National 5, Higher and Advanced Higher courses as fairly and reliably as possible, across 

subjects and levels. It is based on teacher and lecturer estimates, with associated 

moderation by schools, colleges and SQA. 

The data we will be working with includes school and college estimates, rank orders, 

historical results and estimates for all National Courses as well as learners’ prior attainment 

data for many Highers and Advanced Highers. This will allow us to explore the reasons for 

any apparent changes in the pattern of attainment (compared with previous years) that are 

reflected in the estimates submitted by schools and colleges. 

To be as fair as possible such an approach needs to incorporate multiple checks and 

decision rules to identify where adjustment may be necessary. But it is important to highlight 

that, in Scotland, there are some qualifications that have low uptake either at a school and 

college level or at a national level. 

Prior attainment data is also not available for National 5 and some Higher learners. This 

means that we will not use a purely statistical approach to moderation. Final grade 

distributions will be signed-off through national awarding meetings. Each meeting will involve 

input from senior qualifications staff in SQA and principal assessors for each subject and 

level. 

It is important for us now to concentrate on the significant task of considering these 

estimates so that we can meet the timescales to deliver results to learners on 4 August. In 

line with our approach every year, we will be clear about the awarding process on Results 

Day. 



 

This year, this will of course include the detail underpinning our approach and the impact of 

any moderation that we have had to make to estimates. 

Step 3 - Results and Certification 

I can confirm that results will be issued to learners on Tuesday 4 August, by post and 

via MySQA, our online and text service. 

Learners are strongly encouraged to sign-up to MySQA, as a direct way to receive their 

results. 

Step 4 - Appeals 

After 4 August, a free appeals or post-certification review process will be available to schools 

and colleges to allow them to request a review of the grade awarded for a learner or a group 

of learners. It is important that such a service is in place in this exceptional year. 

If a learner has a concern about their results, they should discuss it with their school or 

college as soon as possible after 4 August. As we do every year, we will give priority to 

requests for those learners requiring a result to secure a conditional place at college or 

university. 

For schools and colleges to request a review, the following criteria must be met: 

 a learner or group of learners must have been awarded a lower grade than the 

estimated grade their school or college submitted; and 

 assessment evidence must be available to support the estimated grade — this can be 

wide ranging and include: 

 prelim or mock papers 

 additional tasks or assignments 

 performance or practical evidence 



 

In some cases, SQA may already hold evidence that has previously been submitted but not 

marked, for example some National 5 coursework. 

Schools and colleges may want to submit a rationale for their decision-making for each 

learner or group of learners, which highlights the key areas of evidence that they believe 

validates their estimated grade. 

Requests must be signed-off by the head of centre, or their representative, before being 

submitted to SQA. 

Once a request and all the associated assessment evidence is received, it will be reviewed 

by our senior subject specialist examiners and they will either accept or reject the request, 

based on the evidence submitted. 

If a request is accepted, the learner will be upgraded. If the learner requires the result for a 

conditional college or university place, we will advise the school or college, the higher 

education institute and UCAS, as appropriate. Learners will be sent an updated Scottish 

Qualifications Certificate after all review requests for 2020 have been completed. 

If a request is rejected, we will confirm the original grade certificated, or an alternative lower 

grade, with the school or college. 

It is possible that a lower grade may be awarded following a review because the alternative 

evidence supplied is judged to be so far from standard that it cannot support either the 

original school or college estimate or the certificated grade awarded. 

We expect this to be very rare and if it does occur, we would have further dialogue with the 

school or college. The inclusion of this option within the review process supports fairness 

and equity to all learners, while maintaining the integrity and credibility of the qualifications. 

We will also put in place a process to consider review requests from schools and colleges 

based on an administrative or academic error in the original estimate process. This will only 

be by exception and will require support from a head teacher or college principal, and 

agreement from an SQA director. 

More detailed guidance on the review process, evidence required and planned dates for the 

service including uplift dates for the collection of evidence from centres, will be sent to 

schools and colleges on 19 June. 



 

A system user guide providing information on how to make review requests, detailed 

instructions on how to package the evidence and what support is available, will follow before 

4 August, when the service opens. 

Everyone at SQA remains committed to delivering results to learners, in as fair a way as 

possible, allowing them to progress to further learning or work. We all want to ensure the 

class of 2020 can hold their heads high, now and in the future, with their qualifications fully 

recognised as they would be in any year. 

We continue to provide support and resources on our dedicated teacher and 

lecturer, learner and parent and carer web pages. We are also working with national bodies, 

such as the National Parent Forum of Scotland, Connect, Young Scot and the Scottish Youth 

Parliament to share information on what is happening and when. 

I am very grateful for your continued support. By working in partnership, we can achieve our 

common goal, of ensuring that learners’ hard work is rightly and fairly recognised. 

Fiona Robertson 

SQA Chief Executive and Scotland’s Chief Examining Officer 

 
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 4 – Emails between SQA and Deputy First Minister’s office 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>  
Sent: 30 July 2020 09:54 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Diary query - Teams meeting with Fiona Robertson 1045 today 
 
Many thanks [Redact s38(1)(b)], confirming receipt. 
 
I understand our Chair David Middleton will join Fiona, and that Graeme Logan is supporting 
DFM, I will share the Zoom invite with David.  
 
Best wishes 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of DFMCSE@gov.scot 
Sent: 30 July 2020 09:46 
To: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>; DFMCSE@gov.scot 
Subject: RE: Diary query - Teams meeting with Fiona Robertson 1045 today 
 
Hi [Redact s38(1)(b)],  
 
As discussed please see zoom details for the meeting in an hour or so.  
 
DFM Private Office is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: meeting with Fiona Robertson  
Time: Jul 30, 2020 10:45 AM London 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://[Redact s30(c)] 
 
Meeting ID: [Redact s30(c)] 
Passcode: [Redact s30(c)] 
 
 
Thanks  
[Redact s38(1)(b)]  
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>  
Sent: 30 July 2020 09:28 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot> 
Subject: Diary query - Teams meeting with Fiona Robertson 1045 today 
 
Good morning  
 
I sent over a MSTeams meeting invitation for the meeting with Fiona Robertson at 10:45 this 
morning. I haven’t received an ‘accept’ notification. Please can you confirm it has safely 
reached you? 
 



 

Kind regards 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
Scottish Qualifications Authority  

m: 07[Redact s38(1)(b)] w: http://www.sqa.org.uk 

Please note [Redact s38(1)(b)] 

 
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 5 – Emails between Scottish Government officials and Deputy First 
Minister’s office 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Learning 
Sent: 30 July 2020 10:02 
To: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for 
Education and Skills <DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Sewell J (Jonathan) (ECON) 
<Jonathan.Sewell@gov.scot>; Pentland MK (Malcolm) <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Discussion with Fiona Robertson  
 
Hi [Redact s38(1)(b)], 
             
Thanks for your email. I’d be grateful if you can invite Jonathan and Malcolm too, please. 
There will be no papers for this meeting. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Regards, [Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
Tel: 0131 244 [Redact s38(1)(b)] 
The Scottish Government: 
Area 2B North - Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 30 July 2020 09:36 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Sewell J 
(Jonathan) (ECON) <Jonathan.Sewell@gov.scot>; Pentland MK (Malcolm) 
<Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Wilson M (Mick) <Mick.Wilson@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Discussion with Fiona Robertson  
 
Hi Graeme,  
 
Can you confirm what officials are dialling in to the meeting with Fiona this morning, and if 
we can expect any papers for this soon?  
 
Thanks  
[Redact s38(1)(b)]  
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] | Deputy First Minister of Scotland and Cabinet Secretary for Education & 
Skills | Scottish Government | St Andrew's House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG |Tel: 07[Redact 
s38(1)(b)]  |  E: DFMCSE@gov.scot 
 
 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)] On Behalf Of Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for 
Education and Skills 
Sent: 24 July 2020 07:55 
To: Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot>; Deputy First Minister and Cabinet 
Secretary for Education and Skills <DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Sewell J (Jonathan) (ECON) 
<Jonathan.Sewell@gov.scot>; Pentland MK (Malcolm) <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; 



 

Wilson M (Mick) <Mick.Wilson@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Discussion with Fiona Robertson  
 
Hi Graeme,  
 
This meeting has been confirmed for 10:45 on 30/7. I will send out a diary invite in due 
course. Can any papers be with us by Wednesday night.  
 
Fiona has asked if this meeting can be held on MS Teams, her office will send out log in 
details, once we receive them we can send onto you and relevant officials.  
 
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
 
 
 
From: Logan G (Graeme) <Graeme.Logan@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Director of Learning 
Sent: 23 July 2020 10:18 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Sewell J (Jonathan) (ECON) <Jonathan.Sewell@gov.scot>; 
Pentland MK (Malcolm) <Malcolm.Pentland@gov.scot>; Wilson M (Mick) 
<Mick.Wilson@gov.scot> 
Subject: Discussion with Fiona Robertson  
 
Morning [Redact s38(1)(b)]  
 
I’ve had a brief discussion with Fiona Robertson at SQA today and agreed that it would be 
helpful for DFM to speak to Fiona on Thursday 30 July (ahead of our handling meeting with 
DFM at 1500 that day) regarding preparations for results day on 4 August.  We will provide 
official support on the call.  Can you set this up with Fiona’s office please? 
 
Thanks 
Graeme.  
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 6 – Email from SQA to Deputy First Minister 
 
From: [Redact s38(1)(b)]@sqa.org.uk>  
Sent: 30 July 2020 10:17 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
<DFMCSE@gov.scot>; Director of Learning <DirectorofLearning@gov.scot> 
Subject: Presentation for 10:45 meeting with Fiona Robertson - 30 July 2020 
 
Dear DFMPO and Graeme  
 
In confidence, please find attached presentation for today’s meeting at 1045.  
 
Best wishes 
[Redact s38(1)(b)] 
 
[Redact s38(1)(b)]  
Scottish Qualifications Authority  

m: 07[Redact s38(1)(b)] w: http://www.sqa.org.uk 

 
 
  



 

Enclosure 6.1 – SQA PowerPoint presentation 
 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
  



 

Enclosure 7 – Calendar request for meeting on 30/07/2020 
 
From: Sewell J (Jonathan) (ECON) <Jonathan.Sewell@gov.scot>  
Sent: 30 July 2020 10:35 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills 
Subject: Accepted: 10:45 - 11:30 - Meeting with Fiona Robertson SQA 
When: 30 July 2020 10:45-11:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: MS Teams - details to follow 
 
 
 


